
MEMORANDUM 

TO: File No. 4-757 (Rel. 34-100017) 

FROM: Michael E. Coe 
Office of Market Supervision, Division of Trading and Markets 

DATE:  June 11, 2024 

SUBJECT: Telephone Call with Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association 
(“SIFMA”) Representatives and Members 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On June 11, 2024, David S. Shillman, Michael E. Coe, Mark J. Donohue, Riley M. Kelly, Peggy 
Sullivan, and Marlene E. Olsen, all from the Division of Trading and Markets, participated in a 
conference call with the following representatives of SIFMA and equity market participants:  

 
• Ellen Greene, SIFMA 
• Joe Corcoran, SIFMA 
• Gerald O’Hara, SIFMA 
• Slade Winchester, Citigroup 
• Gregg Berman, Citadel 
• Krista Ryan, Fidelity Investments 
• Andrew Upward, Jane Street  
• Diwa Cody, Jane Street  
• Sapna Patel, Morgan Stanley 
• Matt Billings, Robinhood 
• Chris Nielsen, Charles Schwab & Co. 
• Ovi Montemayor, Charles Schwab & Co. 
• Jessica D’Alton, UBS 
• Tom Merritt, Virtu 

 
The discussion included the Commission’s Order Instituting Proceedings To Determine 
Whether To Approve or Disapprove a National Market System Plan Regarding Consolidated 
Equity Market Data.  
 
 
 


